

Supreet Guleria

User Experience Designer

Supreetguleria007@gmail.com
+91-9872674007
[LinkedIn/Supreet Guleria](#)

Ever had that awesome feeling when using an app or a website that just flows perfectly? That's what I'm all about. I love creating digital experiences that feel like a natural extension of you, making your online journey smoother and more enjoyable.

Portfolio Link

[Supreetguleria.in](#)

Education

Chandigarh University

Bachelor of Computer Application (BCA)

July 2021 – May 2024

Skills

Design

Wireframing, Prototyping, Interaction Design, User Flow, Concept Sketching.

Research

User Research, Usability testing, Empathy mapping, Interview.

Tools & Languages

Figma, Adobe CC, ExcaliDraw, Sketch, Framer (Basics), HTML / CSS.

Interpersonal

Empathetic approach, Effective communicator, Team player, Detail oriented, Creative.

Relevant Academic Courses

Digital Skill: User Experience

Accenture

Foundations of User Experience (UX)

Design

Google(Coursera)

Build Wireframes and Low-Fidelity

Prototypes

Google(Coursera)

Self-directed Emotional Learning for

Empathy and Kindness

UNSECO MGIEP

Activities / Interests

Cooking, Writing, Drawing, Scribbling.

Experience

UX DESIGNER INTERN - CARVIA TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD.

Jan 2024 – Present (Mohali, Punjab)

- Led multiple design projects, collaborating closely with developers and clients, gaining extensive experience.
 - Designed and prototyped multiple products, conducted UX reviews and enhanced existing company & client product's.
 - Designed user-centric solutions for both web and mobile applications, driving engagement and satisfaction.
 - Developed UX for AI-integrated products, ensuring seamless interaction across platforms.
 - Acquired exposure to international clients, enhancing understanding of cross-cultural design considerations.
- ⚡ Projects included revamping companies' existing products and being part of multiple B2C and domain-specific client projects.

UI/UX DESIGNER INTERN - Shami Innovation and Technologies

Oct 2023 – Jan 2024 (Remote)

- Collaborated within a larger design team, gaining invaluable experience with multiple designers and developers.
 - Played a crucial role in three pivotal projects, all internally developed products of the company.
- ⚡ Projects included the creation of a bus tracking system, a student management website, and an AI data extractor website. Details under NDA.